














  
 
Whereas, the Town of Surfside wishes to honor Stanton M. Bershad, CLU (“Stan”); and  
 
Whereas, Stan entered the Life & Health Insurance industry while attending the University 
of Miami, where he graduated with a marketing degree; and 
 
Whereas, in 1972, Stan received a CLU (Chartered Life Underwriter) designation; and 
 
Whereas, in 1975, Stan opened his own Life & Health Insurance Brokerage Agency; and 
 
Whereas, Stan, a Surfside resident since 1983, has a long history of civic involvement as a 
regular participant in the monthly “Eye on Surfside” meetings and Police Chief’s bicycle rides.  
In addition, Stan was a twenty-one year member of the local Kiwanis Club, through which he 
supported numerous community initiatives including providing scholarships to the Surfside 
Summer Camp, establishing and sponsoring K-Kids chapters at local elementary schools and 
holding the annual Dog Show for the past five years; and 
 
Whereas, Stan served as Agent of Record and Insurance Broker for all of the Town’s services 
related to employee health, disability, life, dental and other related benefits between 2010 and 
2013; and 
 
Whereas, Stan has provided his expertise and faithfully served for over twenty five years as a 
Member of the Town of Surfside Pension Board; and 
 
Whereas, through Stan’s dedicated service, the Surfside Pension Plan is recognized statewide 
as a model for financial stability; and 
 
Whereas, the Town of Surfside strongly supports a Proclamation honoring Stanton M. 
Bershad, CLU for his selfless service to the Town of Surfside; and 
 
In Witness Where Of, I have hereunto set my hand and caused the Seal of the Town to be 
affixed this 12th day of November, 2013. 
 
 

________________________ 
Daniel Dietch, Mayor  
Town of Surfside, Florida  

Proclamation 

Page 1



 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Meeting 
MINUTES 

September 17, 2013 
 7 p.m.  

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

 
        

 

1. Opening     

A. Call to Order 
Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 7:01 P.M 
 

B. Roll Call of Members 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa called the roll with the following members present:  
Mayor Dietch, Vice Mayor Karukin, Commissioner Graubart, Commissioner 
Kligman and Commissioner Olchyk. 
 

C. Pledge of Allegiance 
Chief David Allen led the Pledge of Allegiance 
 

D. Mayor and Commission Remarks – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Due to technical difficulties with the audio, this portion of the meeting is    
unavailable. 
 

E. Agenda and Order of Business Additions, deletions and linkages 
Commissioner Graubart linked items 3J, 3K, 3L, Constitution Week; Childhood 
Cancer Awareness Month Proclamation and Golden Veterans Parade Ceremony 
Commemoration. 
 
Community Notes – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Mayor Dietch announced the upcoming community events which can be found on the 
Town’s website.   
Commissioner Graubart announced upcoming Tourist Board Meeting. 
 

2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings  
Please be advised that the following items on the Agenda are Quasi-Judicial in nature.   
If you wish to object or comment upon an item, please complete a Public Speaker’s 
Card indicating the agenda item number on which you would like to comment. You 
must be sworn in before addressing the Town Commission and you may be subject to 
cross-examination.  If you refuse to submit to cross-examination, the Town 
Commission will not consider your comments in its final deliberation.  Please also 
disclose any Ex-Parte communications you may have had with any Commission 
member. Town Commission members must also do the same. 
 

Page 2



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

September 17, 2013 
 
  

2 

  
 

A.   Request of Owner of Property located at 8859 Carlyle Avenue  

The applicant at 8859 Carlyle Avenue is requesting a side setback variance. 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, CONSIDERING THE APPLICATION OF 8859 
CARLYLE AVENUE TO PERMIT A SIDE SET BACK VARIANCE FROM 
THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 90-45 OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES TO ALLOW THE EXISTING 
SINGLE FAMILY HOME TO ADD AN ADDITION TO THE FIRST FLOOR 
AND ADD A SECOND STORY TO THE EXISTING SINGLE FAMILY 
HOME; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Clerk Sandra Nova swore in everyone that wished to speak. 
Commissioner Graubart spoke with town staff and town attorneys as well as 
neighbors who allowed him into their backyards to look at subject property. 
Mayor Dietch attended the Planning and Zoning meeting where the item was 
previously presented and heard recommendations from staff and also spoke to some 
of the neighbors. 
Vice Mayor Karukin was present at the Planning and Zoning meeting were the item 
was presented. 
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra presented the item to the Town Commission with a 
slide presentation and said staff recommends approval. 
Applicant Mr. James Watson spoke and indicated how beneficial additional living 
space would be as well as increase the value of the home.  
 
Mayor opened for public comments.  No one wished to speak.   
 
Commissioner Graubart read section 90-28 of the non conforming structure code 
and indicated that the application was in contrary to the code to approve.  Mayor 
Dietch asked why the issue was directed to section 90-29 of the code for approval.  
Town Planner Sinatra said that section 90-28 of the non-conforming code 
specifically talks about use and the use is conforming.   There are many different 
subsections to the non-conforming code and all are looked into and there are 
provisions that allow for enlargements and enhancements.  Based on those criteria, 
the applicant does meet the criteria and that is why staff is recommending approval 
of the variance only.   Commissioner Graubart indicated it was purchased with full 
knowledge as a cottage on a 25 foot lot and historically should remain as such.  
Town Planner Sinatra indicated that at the time of purchase the applicant had 
intentions to add a second floor to the structure and was given approval which was 
valid for one year.   However, the applicant was unable to do so until now and the 
code had been changed.  Building Official Rosendo Prieto also spoke addressing 
some of the questions the Commission had.  Mayor Dietch had copies of the history 
of the property and asked Building Official Prieto to verify if prior approval for 
additions and a second floor had been issued in the past.  Building Official Prieto 
said it was correct approval had been given. 
 Vice Mayor Karukin asked if the Town received any objections 
from neighbors and none were received.  There was further 

Page 3



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

September 17, 2013 
 
  

3 

  
 

discussion regarding the size of the lot, enlargement of the existing 
structure, as well as FEMA regulations.   
A motion to approve was made by Vice Mayor Karukin and received 
a second from Commissioner Kligman.  The motion carried 4-1 with 
Commissioner Graubart voting in opposition.   

 
3.  Consent Agenda (Set for approximately 7:30 p.m.) 

 
Mayor Dietch pulled Commission Minutes Meeting of July 23, 2013 for corrections 
Vice Mayor Karukin pulled item 3B page 30 footnote F; page 51 item E.3 
Commissioner Olchyk pulled item 3A, page 23 Commission Meeting August 13, 2003 
Commissioner Graubart pulled item D, page 54; item 1, page 61; item 3, page 62. 
Commissioner Kligman pulled item 5, page 35; item 2, page 38. 
Town Manager Crotty correction to consent agenda item 36 Sidewalk Café Lease 
Addendum page 86, section 8 refers to ordinance 2008-3601 and should be ordinance no. 
12-1587.  If time permits to pull items A5 and B1 from the Town Manager’s report. 
 
Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve the consent agenda minus the pulled 
items.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor. 
 
A. Minutes – July 23, 2013 Special Commission Meeting Minutes  

Mayor Dietch had corrections to Item 6 - Employee Educational Assistance to change 
“all voted to accept the no” to “motion carried to accept the no vote 3-1 with Mayor 
Dietch voting in opposition.”   
Item 8 – ERP Project Management change to “motion carried 4-0” from motion 
carried 4-1.” 
August 5, 2013 Special Commission Meeting Minutes  
August 13, 2013 Regular Commission Meeting Minutes 
Commissioner Olychk had a correction to item 6 Consent Agenda items pulled which 
should be changed to “Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve the pulled 
items from the consent agenda.  The motion received a second from Commissioner 
Graubart (not Commissioner Olychk.)” 

B. Budget to Actual Summary as of June 30, 2013 – Donald Nelson, Finance Director  
            *C. Town Manager’s Report – Michael P. Crotty, Town Manager  
            *D. Town Attorney’s Report – Linda Miller, Town Attorney  

       *E.  Projects Progress Report – Calvin, Giordano and Associates, Inc.  
F.  Committee Reports – Michael P. Crotty, Town Manager (Note: Vice Mayor Karukin has 

requested that Committee minutes appear on the Consent Agenda.  The most recent approved 
minutes have been included)  

   
- July 15, 2013 Parks and Recreation Committee Minutes 
- July 25, 2013 Planning and Zoning Board Minutes 

 
 
 

Page 4



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

September 17, 2013 
 
  

4 

  
 

G. Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) Sidewalk Café Lease Agreement 
(Revision) – Duncan Tavares, TEDACS Director  
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA REQUESTING THAT THE FLORIDA 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (FDOT) GRANT THE TOWN A 
PUBLIC PURPOSE LEASE ON A1A/HARDING AVENUE FROM 94RD 
STREET TO 96TH STREET, WHERE THE TOWN PROPOSES TO ISSUE 
PERMITS FOR SIDEWALK CAFES; AUTHORIZING TOWN OFFICIALS 
TO TAKE ALL STEPS NECESSARY TO CARRY OUT THE TERMS OF 
THIS RESOLUTION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.   
Item was adopted on consent. 
 

H. Approval for Payment of Emergency Repairs to the A/C Units at Town Hall to 
Smart Air Systems Inc. – Joseph Kroll, Public Works Director  

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, RATIFYING AFTER THE FACT THE 
EXPENDITURE TO SMART AIR SYSTEMS, INC. IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$9,459.00 FOR THE EMERGENCY REPAIR OF THE CENTRAL AIR 
CONDITIONING UNITS LOCATED AT TOWN HALL; PROVIDING FOR 
APPROVAL; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Item was adopted on consent. 
 

I. Fiber Optic Cable – Daniel Dietch, Mayor Page 108-110 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA (TOWN) AFFIRMING SUPPORT FOR THE 
INSTALLATION OF FIBER OPTIC CABLE FOR PUBLIC USE IN THE 
FLORIDA EAST COAST RAIL CORRIDOR; URGING ALL 
MUNICIPALITIES OF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY TO SUPPORT THE 
INSTALLATION OF FIBER OPTIC CABLE FOR PUBLIC USE IN THE 
FLORIDA EAST COAST RAIL CORRIDOR; PROVIDING FOR APPROVAL 
AND AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Item was adopted on consent. 
 

J.  Constitution Week Proclamation – Mayor Daniel Dietch  
 Item was adopted on consent. 
 
K.  Childhood Cancer Awareness Month Proclamation – Mayor Daniel Dietch  
 Item was adopted on consent. 
 
 
 
 

Page 5



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

September 17, 2013 
 
  

5 

  
 

L.  Golden Veterans Parade 50th Anniversary Commemoration – Mayor Daniel 
Dietch  

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA (“TOWN”); EXPRESSING SUPPORT FOR THE 
NOVEMBER 8, 2013 MIAMI-DADE COUNTY MILITARY AFFAIRS BOARD 
“GOLDEN VETERANS PARADE 50TH ANNIVERSARY 
COMMEMORATION” COMMEMORATING THE 50TH ANNIVERSARY 
OF THE VIETNAM WAR; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 Item was adopted on consent. 
 

4. Ordinances  

(Set for approximately __N/A___ p.m.)   (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 8:15) 

A. Second Readings (Ordinances and Public Hearing) 

 

(Set for approximately __8:00___ p.m.) (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 8:15) 

B. First Reading Ordinances 
 

1. Ordinance Amending Future Land Use Element of the Comprehensive Plan 
– Nancy E. Stroud, Esq., Special Land Use Counsel [SET FOR TIME 
CERTAIN AT 8:00PM]  
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING THE FUTURE LAND USE 
ELEMENT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 
BY AMENDING POLICY 1.1 TO DELETE PUBLIC SCHOOLS AS A USE 
IN POLICY 1.1 MODERATE DENSITY RESIDENTIAL/TOURIST LAND 
USE CATEGORY; ADDING POLICY 10.6 TO PROVIDE FOR LAND 
DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS THAT ALLOW REASONABLE 
RELIEF FOR RELIGIOUS USES AND MAP FLU-8; PROVIDING A 
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS 
OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

  Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance. 
Special Land Use Counsel Nancy E. Stroud presented the item. 
Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion for discussion purposes.  The motion 
received a second from Commissioner Kligman 
Public Speaker Mr. Pieter Bakker spoke against the ordinance. 
Public Speaker Mr. Andrew Tobin asked for a postponement of six months as 
there is a litigation procedure in process. 
 
Commissioner Kligman asked if the town was part of the litigation and if there 
were other liabilities involved.  Commissioner Graubart would like to see the 
provisions separated as he sees a problem with Provision 2.   

Page 6



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

September 17, 2013 
 
  

6 

  
 

  
Mayor Dietch asked if Good and Welfare be deferred as it was scheduled for 8:15 
p.m.  Commissioner Graubart made a motion to defer Good and Welfare till after 
this item.  The motion received a second from Vice Mayor Karukin and all voted 
in favor. 
 
Vice Mayor Karukin asked if it were possible to approve without Provision 2 
included.  Counsel Stroud does not recommend that as the land development 
regulations are not consistent with the comprehensive plan and this proposal may 
correct that. 
 
After some discussion Commissioner Kligman made a motion to accept.  The 
motion received a second from Commissioner Olchyk. The motion carried 3-2 
with Commissioner Graubart and Vice Mayor Karukin voting in opposition.   
 
Commissioner Olchyk stated although she is not comfortable with the item she 
voted yes to go along with the recommendations of the attorneys.   Mayor Dietch 
explained why he voted yes and felt it was in the best interest of the community 
and there has to be some remedy to the inconsistencies in some of the town 
ordinances. 
 

2. Veterinary Clinics – Sarah Sinatra, Town Planner  
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING” OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES AND SPECIFICALLY 
AMENDING SECTION SEC. 90-41(d) “REGULATED USES” ADDING 
VETERINARY OFFICE AS A CONDITIONAL USE; PROVIDING FOR 
INCLUSION IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR 
PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

  Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance. 
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra presented the item to the Town Commission with a 
slide presentation and staff recommendation. 

   
Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve and the motion received a second 
from Commissioner Kligman for discussion purposes only. 

     
  Commissioner Graubart left the meeting at 9:12 p.m due to illness.  
 
  Public Discussion  

Orit Mimoun (on behalf of Key Realty), Janet Schichman (on behalf of Sally and 
Mike Kennedy), Henry Stevens,  Beth Lugo, Walter Javier, Kenny Stowe,  Jessica 
Lewison, David Carmona, Walter Lugo, Joanna Huffman, Reesa Greenstein all 
spoke in favor of the vet clinic.  David Carmona, DVM presented a petition of 
over 50 residents who are in favor.  Dr. Garry Curson, had some concerns and 
requested more information as the proposed clinic may be his neighbor.   
 

Page 7



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

September 17, 2013 
 
  

7 

  
 

Vice Mayor Karukin thanked all for attending and said he was in favor of the item 
and felt it would be a good mix to the downtown district.  Commissioner Kligman  
also in favor of the item but would like certain safeguards put in place and how it 
would be monitored.  Town Planner Sinatra went through each of the conditions 
of the ordinance and special language could be put in the ordinance to safeguard 
against annoyances.  The subject of grooming was also discussed perhaps with 
some limitations such as patrons cannot utilize the clinic just for grooming 
services.  Mayor Dietch spoke about the downtown business district and how we 
need to look at our zoning codes in order to generate new business coming in.  
The Mayor is in favor as he sees this as a benefit to the community.  Mayor 
Dietch suggested some language modifications to the ordinance.  After some 
further discussion regarding conditional usage and compliance issues, 
Commissioner Kligman seconded the motion for approval.  The motion carried 4-
0 with Commissioner Graubart absent.  

   
   5.  Resolutions and Proclamations 

(Set for approximately __8:30__ p.m.)  (Note: Depends upon length of Good and 
Welfare) 

 
 

A.  Community Rating System Consultant CRS Max – Rosendo Prieto, Building 
official  

 
  A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 

AUTHORIZING THE TOWN ADMINISTRATION TO RETAIN 
COMMUNITY RATING SYSTEM MAX CONSULTANTS (CRS MAX), 
INC. TO ASSIST THE TOWN IN REESTABLISHING ITS 
PARTICIPATION IN THE NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE 
PROGRAM’S COMMUNITY RATING SYSTEM; AUTHORIZING THE 
TOWN MANAGER AND TOWN ATTORNEY TO EXECUTE AN 
AGREEMENT FOR RETENTION OF CRS FOR CONSULTING 
SERVICES; AUTHORIZING THE APPROPRIATION AND 
EXPENDITURE FROM THE 2013/2014 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET NOT TO 
EXCEED $15,000 FROM THE BUILDING SERVICES DEPARTMENT IN 
THE GENERAL FUND; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 Chief Building Official Rosendo Prieto presented the item to the Town 
Commission. 

  Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to discuss.  The motion received a second 
from Commissioner Olchyk.   

  
 Commissioner Olchyk was very firm in her opposition to this item as she 

indicated that money had been spend three times prior with the assurance that this 
would be completed and it has not been accomplished.  Commissioner Kligman 
agreed and asked how much had been spent and Town Planner Crotty estimated it 
was about $40,000.  Competitive bidding was discussed and Town Manager 
Crotty stated due to the necessity to get this resolved in order to get back into the 
program they did not use competitive bidding and felt help was needed to get this 

Page 8



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

September 17, 2013 
 
  

8 

  
 

resolved.  Vice Mayor Karukin also expressed some concerns although he will 
vote in favor. 

 
 Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve and the motion received a second 

from Mayor Dietch.  Voting was a tie (status quo) with Commissioners Olchyk 
and Kligman in opposition with Commissioner Graubart absent.   The item may 
be discussed again at the next meeting. 

 
  

B.  Five Year Parks and Recreation Capital Plan – Tim Milian, Parks and  
Recreation Director  

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA (“TOWN”) ACCEPTING THE PARKS AND 
RECREATION DEPARTMENT FIVE-YEAR CAPITAL PLAN; 
APPROVING THE PRIORITIES SET WITHIN THE CAPITAL PLAN; 
AND AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO TAKE NECESSARY 
ACTION TO COLLECT VOLUNTARY PROFFERS ASSOCIATED WITH 
THE CAPITAL PLAN; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Commissioner Kligman and Mayor Dietch thanked Tim Milian for doing a good 
job and an excellent presentation. 

Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second 
from Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor with Commissioner Graubart 
absent.    

 
C. Awning and Sign Code Update – Sarah Sinatra, Town Planner  

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA (“TOWN”) APPROVING CALVIN-GIORDANO & 
ASSOCIATES, INC. (CGA) WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 73 
(UPDATING AWNINGS AND SIGN CODE, CGA PROPOSAL NO.  13-
5932) IN A TOTAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $15,000; PROVIDING 
FOR AUTHORIZATION, PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Planner Sinatra reintroduced the item.  Town Manager Crotty spoke on the 
issue and said staff is recommending approval.  Commissioner Kligman 
questioned why the item was brought back after having been voted down.  Vice 
Mayor Karukin said he met with Planning and Zoning and goes along with their 
suggestion to approve.  Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve.  The 
motion received a second from Mayor Dietch.  Mayor Dietch indicated why he 
thought this was important to approve and said it would benefit the downtown 
district.  The item remains status quo with Commissioner Olchyk and 
Commissioner Kligman in opposition with Commissioner Graubart absent.    
 

Page 9



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

September 17, 2013 
 
  

9 

  
 

D.   Authorization of Funding for FY 12/13 FEMA-NFIP Remedial Work – 
Rosendo Prieto, Chief Building Official 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, RATIFYING AND APPROVING AN AFTER-
THE-FACT EXPENDITURE OF $30,260.00 FOR FY 2012/2013 FROM 
THE GENERAL FUND RESERVES TO THE BUILDING SERVICES 
DEPARTMENT IN THE GENERAL FUND TO RCW INTERIORS, 
LLC FOR THE REMEDIAL WORK ON PROPERTIES LOCATED AT 
1220, 1236 AND 1355 BISCAYA DRIVE; PROVIDING FOR 
APPROVAL; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Chief Building Official Rosendo Prieto presented the item to the Town 
Commission. 
Commissioner Olchyk stepped away from the dais due to a voting conflict. 
Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve.  Commissioner Kligman 
made a motion for discussion. 
 
Commissioner Kligman will vote in favor but had an issue with the process 
followed and asked why these expenditures were not brought before the 
Commission for approval.  Town Manager Crotty addressed Commissioner 
Kligman’s concerns.  Richard Iacobacci gave more insight into what has been 
accomplished to date.  Commissioner Kligman asked what part of the 
responsibility belongs to the homeowner and what portion belongs to the 
town.  Town Manager Crotty said in May after regular updates from Eddie 
Rojas it was informed that the town had made the decision to pay for the 
remedial action as the most expeditious and least costly way to move forward 
to get back into the discount program.  Mayor Dietch expressed his views and 
believed the town is partially responsible for not giving proper oversight on 
these properties in the past. 
 
Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve.  The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Kligman.  The motion carried 3-0 with 
Commissioner Graubart and Commissioner Olchyk absent. 

     
      6.  Good and Welfare (Set for approximately 8:15 p.m.)   

No one spoke during Good and Welfare. 
 

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports 
Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports have been moved to the Consent Agenda –  
 Item 3.   
 All items on the Consent Agenda are considered routine or status reports by the Town 
 Commission and will be approved by one motion.  Any Commission member may 
 request, during item 1E Agenda and Order of Business, that an item be removed from  
the consent agenda and discussed separately. 
 

8. Unfinished Business and New Business 
 

Page 10



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

September 17, 2013 
 
  

10 

  
 

9. Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications 
 

A. Awards, Presentations and Recognition Meetings – Commissioner Joe 
Graubart  
Item deferred 

B. Town Commission “Liaison” “Ex-Officio” – Commissioner Marta Olchyk  
Commissioner Olchyk presented the item. 
Vice Mayor Karukin thanked the Commission members for being liaisons on 
various committees and if appointed he will serve as liaison to the Charter 
Committee. 
Commissioner Kligman said it was very difficult to get someone for the Charter 
Review but was successful and nominated Terry Cohen to the Charter Review 
Board and nominated Louisa Agresti to Parks and Recreation 

C. Comparison of Code Compliance Processes “Notice of Violation” vs. “Civil 
Citation” for Enforcement of Town Code – Joe Damian, Code Compliance 
Director  
Code Compliance Director Joe Damien presented the report to the Town 
Commission.  After some research Director Damien presented two options in 
issuing violation notices as well as the current process being used.  Timeframes 
have to be determined as to how long the violator has to comply before penalties 
are issued as well as how far the Administration is willing to go to see it resolved.  
Commissioner Olchyk stated there should not be exceptions and a violator should 
be fined if not in compliance within the time allotted.  Mayor Dietch requested 
Director Damien to prepare a framework to improve the civil violations 
notifications process and present it at the next Commission Meeting in October to 
be discussed and fine tune.  Mayor Dietch also suggested Director Damien look at 
some of the older codes which may now be outdated. 

D. Town Manager Performance Evaluation – Mayor Daniel Dietch  
Mayor Dietch presented the item.  The evaluation will be done in November as a 
new form will be used and sent to the Commission for their feedback. 

   Commissioner Kligman stated that it has been a pleasure to work with the Town 
Manager for the last six months and she is looking forward to complete his 
evaluations. 

  Commissioner Olchyk agreed with Commissioner Kligman and looks forward to 
continuing working with him. 

  Town Manager Michael P. Crotty said he would like to meet each Commission 
member individually after they have completed his evaluation and also suggested 
the evaluations be put on a public agenda so there could be a public dialogue also. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 11



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

September 17, 2013 
 
  

11 

  
 

   
      10. Adjournment  
 

  There being no further business to come before the Commission, the meeting adjourned 
at 11:00 p.m.   

 
 
 
 
 

Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2013 

 
 
 
       ________________________ 
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
 
 
_______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, CMC 
Town Clerk 
 

Page 12



 
Town of Surfside 

SECOND BUDGET HEARING 
TOWN HALL COMMISSION CHAMBERS 

9293 HARDING AVENUE 
MINUTES 

SEPTEMBER 26, 2013 
6:15 PM 

 
          

 

              

1. Opening     

A. Call to Order 
Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 6:17 P.M. 
 

B. Roll Call of Members 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa called the roll with the following members present:  
Mayor Dietch, Vice Mayor Karukin, Commissioner Kligman, Commissioner Olchyk 
and Commissioner Graubart.   
 

C. Pledge of Allegiance 
Chief  David Allen led the Pledge of Allegiance 
 

      2.  Millage Rate   
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA, ADOPTING THE 
FINAL LEVYING OF A MILLAGE RATE AGAINST ALL TAXABLE 
REAL AND PERSONAL PROPERTY IN THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, 
FLORIDA FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2013-2014; AND PROVIDING FOR 
AUTHORIZATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

  
 Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the resolution. 

Town Manager Michael Crotty presented the item.   Finance Director Donald 
Nelson gave an overview of the proposed budget.  Commissioner Graubart asked 
if the 5 year financial forecast will be put online for public access and Town 
Manager Michael Crotty said it was going online tomorrow.   Commissioner 
Graubart asked Finance Director to explain the notice of proposed tax increase 
which appeared in the newspaper for the community to better understand. 

 
 Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve the millage rate.  The motion 
 received a second from Commissioner Kligman.  The motion carried 5-0. 

Page 13



Minutes 
 Second Budget Hearing 

September 26, 2013 
 
  

2 

  
 

 
3. Public Comment 
There were no public comments. 
 
 
4. FY 13/14 Adjusted Budget Change Memo  
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING AND ADOPTING THE FINAL 
ANNUAL BUDGET AND MAKING APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE 
FISCAL YEAR 2013-2014; ATTACHING A SUMMARY COPY OF SAID 
BUDGET MARKED EXHIBIT “A”; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE.  
 

 Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the resolution. 
 
 Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to accept the budget.  The motion received a second 
 from Commissioner Olchyk.  The motion carried 5-0. 
 

5.  Public Comment 
There were no public comments. 
 
Mayor Dietch thanked the staff for putting this budget together as it is always exciting 
when the millage rate can be reduced while enhancing the level and quality of services. 
 
6. Adjournment 

 
There being no further business to come before the Commission, the meeting adjourned 
at 6:30 p.m.   

 
 
 

Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2013 

 
 
 
       ________________________ 
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
 
 
_______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, CMC 
Town Clerk 

Page 14



 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission and Planning and Zoning Board  
Special Meeting 

MINUTES 
September 30, 2013 

 7 p.m.  
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 

Surfside, FL  33154 
 

        
 

A.  Opening 

B.  Call to Order 

 Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 7:02 P.M 
 

The Mayor thanked his colleagues and the Planning and Zoning Board members for 
attending this special joint meeting.  The Mayor also thanked the staff and in particular 
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra for putting together a very thorough analysis and background 
information for this meeting.  Vice Mayor Karukin suggested the items approved be 
prioritized. 

 
1. GENERAL CODE MODIFICATIONS 

  
a. Commercial Waste And Recycling Container Screening  

 Town Planner Sinatra presented the item. 
There was some discussion about unsightly refuse in the alleys and how something 
should be done to eliminate this problem.  Chair Lindsay Lecour would like to see 
more greenery in the alleys.  Commissioner Graubart suggested a friendly amendment 
be considered that along with the rules and regulations to add beautification.  Town 
Manager Michael Crotty said they are looking into various container options and will 
present something at a later date. 

 
Vice Chair Glynn made a motion to move forward and received a second from Board 
Member Castellanos with all members of Planning and Zoning voting in favor.  Vice 
Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve the motion made by Planning and Zoning 
to move forward and received a second from Commissioner Kligman with all 
members of the Commission voting in favor. 

 
Commissioner Graubart made a motion to go to item 1G followed by items 4-7. The 
motion received a second from Commissioner Kligman and all voted in favor.  
 
 

 

Page 15



Minutes 
 Special Meeting 

September 30, 2013 
 
  

2 

  
 

 b. Parking Space Standards  
1.  Spaces - Town Planner Sinatra presented the item.   Commissioner Graubart 
suggested parking spaces be calculated by the number of bedrooms in a structure.  
P&Z Chair Lecour would like this looked into more carefully before expanding 
parking spaces. 

 
Board Member Castellanos made a motion to move forward and have the Town 
Planner get back to Planning and Zoning.  The motion received a second from Vice 
Chair Glynn with all members of Planning and Zoning voting in favor.  
Commissioner Graubart made a motion to accept the motion made by Planning and 
Zoning to move forward.  The motion received a second from Vice Mayor Karukin 
with all members of the Commission voting in favor. 

 
  2.  Parking Space Size – No action taken 
 
 c.   Cargo Containers 
  Town Planner Sinatra presented the item. 

Vice Chair Glynn made a motion to move forward with direction to the staff to 
prepare modifications to not allow containers anywhere in Surfside specifically in the 
Business District.  The motion received a second from Board Member Castellanos 
with all members of Planning and Zoning voting in favor.  Commissioner Graubart 
made a motion to accept the motion made by Planning and Zoning.  The motion 
received a second from Commissioner Kligman with all members of the Commission 
voting in favor. 

 
 d.   Driveway material regulations  
  Town Planner Sinatra presented the item. 

There was discussion as to the type of materials used in driveways such as loose 
gravel and stamped concrete.   
 
Vice Chair Glynn made a motion to move forward with direction to the staff to 
prepare an ordinance modifying the driveway requirements in Code Section 90-61 
paving in front and rear yards in H30 and H40 Districts as recommended.  The 
motion received a second from Board Member Dray with all members of Planning 
and Zoning voting in favor.  Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to accept the motion 
made by Planning and Zoning to move forward.  The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Graubart with all members of the Commission voting in favor. 

   
 
 
 
 

Page 16



Minutes 
 Special Meeting 

September 30, 2013 
 
  

3 

  
 

e.   Garage door clarification 
  Town Planner Sinatra presented the item. 

  
Vice Chair Glynn made a motion to move forward with direction to the staff to 
prepare an ordinance modifying Code Section 90-50.1 garage facades.  The motion 
received a second from Board Member Castellanos with all members of Planning and 
Zoning voting in favor.  Commissioner Graubart made a motion to accept the motion 
for discussion.  The motion received a second by Vice Mayor Karukin.  
Commissioner Graubart made a motion to accept the motion made by Planning and 
Zoning and received a second by Vice Mayor Karukin with all members of the 
Commission voting in favor. 

 
f.    Satellite dishes  

  There was some discussion as to placement of satellite dishes. 
Vice Chair Glynn made a motion to move forward with direction to Town Planner 
Sinatra to look into this further.  The motion received a second from Board Member 
Castellanos with all members of Planning and Zoning voting in favor.  Commissioner 
Graubart made a motion to accept the motion by Planning and Zoning.  The motion 
received a second by Commissioner Kligman with all members of the Commission 
voting in favor. 

 
g.   Pyramiding Effects of Step Backs In The H120 District  

Town Planner Sinatra presented the item and said the item is on the agenda for further 
discussion at the Planning and Zoning Meeting scheduled for October 2, 2013.  No 
action taken at this time. 
 

 2.  SUSTAINABILITY MODIFICATIONS 
 a.  Residential Or Commercial Wind Turbine Regulations 

Town Planner Sinatra presented the item.  Mayor Dietch said that many people are 
taking advantage of the incentives offered by upgrading to energy efficient methods 
and the town needs regulations put in place.  Commissioner Graubart suggested we 
look at ordinances of other beachfront communities and that we look at hurricane 
ratings, if they have to be removed when a hurricane is forecasted, and how insurance 
companies weigh in. 

  
Vice Chair Glynn made a motion to move forward with direction to staff to prepare 
an ordinance creating requirements to regulate wind turbines.  The motion received a 
second from Board Member Dray with all members of Planning and Zoning voting in 
favor.  Commissioner Graubart made a motion to accept the motion of Planning and 
Zoning with a friendly amendment to make sure they are hurricane rated.  The motion 
received a second by Vice Mayor Karukin with all members of the Commission 
voting in favor. 

Page 17



Minutes 
 Special Meeting 

September 30, 2013 
 
  

4 

  
 

 
 
 b.  Solar Panel Regulations 

  Town Planner Sinatra presented the item. 
 

Board Member Castellanos made a motion with direction to staff to prepare an 
ordinance to regulate solar panels. The motion received a second from Vice Chair 
Glynn with all members of Planning and Zoning voting in favor.  Vice Mayor 
Karukin made a motion to accept the motion by Planning and Zoning to move 
forward and received a second by Commissioner Kligman with all members of the 
Commission voting in favor. 

 
 c.  Car Charging Station Regulations 

  Town Planner Sinatra presented the item. 
 

Vice Chair Glynn made a motion to move forward with direction to staff to prepare 
an ordinance creating requirements to regulate electric vehicle charging station.  The 
motion received a second from Board Member Dray with all members of Planning 
and Zoning voting in favor.  Commissioner Graubart made a motion to accept the 
motion made by Planning and Zoning with a friendly amendment that staff present 
what other communities have done.  The motion received a second by Vice Mayor 
Karukin with all members of the Commission voting in favor. 

 
 

3.   BUILDING CODE CLARIFICATION  
 a.  As Built Reviews For Residential Projects 

  Town Planner Sinatra presented the item. 
Building Official Ross Prieto gave an update on the item and addressed some of the 
questions the panel had.  Mayor Dietch had concerns that some of the same mistakes 
are being made.   Planning and Zoning Chair Lecour suggested they review this 
further especially the item of streetscape vision. 
 
Vice Chair Glynn made a motion to place the item on the Planning and Zoning 
agenda for further discussion as to what can be planted in the right of way.  The 
motion received a second from Board Member Castellanos with all members of 
Planning and Zoning voting in favor.  No action taken by the Commission.  

 
 b.   Interpretation Of Base Flood Elevation For The H120 District 

  Building Official Ross Prieto presented the item. 
 

Page 18



Minutes 
 Special Meeting 

September 30, 2013 
 
  

5 

  
 

Vice Chair Glynn made a motion that the item be brought back to the Planning and 
Zoning Board for further review.  The motion received a second from Board Member 
Dray and all voted in favor.  No action taken by the Commission. 

 
 4.  DENSITY PAGE  

Town Planner Sinatra presented the item explaining net vs. gross density calculations.  
Florida State Statute indicates that gross is the method for calculating density.  The 
zoning code does not have a calculation for density for either net or gross as it always fell 
onto the Comprehensive Plan which follows the Florida Statute using gross.  If the town 
wishes to utilize net then the comprehensive plan needs to be amended to reflect that the 
density shall be measured by net.  Special Land Use Counsel Nancy E. Stroud gave a 
more detailed explanation of the issue.  Unity of title was also discussed. 

 
Board Member Jennifer Dray made a motion to move forward with moving from gross to 
net, review the unity of title, and review the number of units per acre.  The motion 
received a second from Vice Chair Glynn with all members of Planning and Zoning 
voting in favor.  Commissioner Graubart made a motion to approve the motion made by 
Planning and Zoning.  The motion received a second from Vice Mayor Karukin with all 
members of the Commission voting in favor. 

 
5.   FLOOR AREA RATIO (FAR) 

Town Planner Sinatra presented the item stating the zoning plan currently does not have 
any code relating to floor area ratio.  However, the comprehensive plan does but only for 
the downtown district, recreation district and parking but none for residential or hotels.  
Vice Mayor Karukin spoke on the issue and expressed his concerns on massing.  The 
panel reviewed some graphics and drawings that were handed out.  Special Land Use 
Counsel Nancy E. Stroud addressed some questions the panel had. There was some 
discussion as to which districts are in review, as well as open spaces, plazas, and 
massing. 

 
Board Member Carli Koshal made a motion to move forward with the consideration to 
include minimum open spaces and walkways in the H30 and H40 Districts and in 
addition a walkway to connect the walks.  The motion received a second from Vice Chair 
Glynn with all members of Planning and Zoning voting in favor.  Commissioner Graubart 
made a motion to accept the recommendation made by Planning and Zoning.  The motion 
received a second from Commissioner Olchyk with all members of the Commission 
voting in favor. 

 

 6.   EXPANSION OF THE BUSINESS DISTRICT ONE BLOCK SOUTH  
Town Planner Sinatra presented the item.  The panel had some questions and asked for 
clarification regarding “intensity vs. density” (FAR). The Town Planner explained that in 

Page 19



Minutes 
 Special Meeting 

September 30, 2013 
 
  

6 

  
 

order to process this change, a land use amendment, a rezoning and potentially a 
referendum would need to be completed. Commissioner Graubart mentioned all the 
construction now in process and felt the timing of this issue was wrong.  Planning and 
Zoning Chair Lecour was in disagreement with Commissioner Graubart.  Public Speaker, 
Eli Klinger a developer, spoke favorably on the issue and felt expanding the district for 
small businesses would be beneficial to the town.  Mayor Dietch suggested we look at 
this more closely and see how or if this could benefit the town.  Town Manager Crotty 
said there is mixed reaction from the public on this issue and needs further review. 
  
Vice Chair Glynn made a motion to bring this item back to the Planning and Zoning 
Board for further discussion.   The motion received a second from Board Member Dray. 
with all members of Planning and Zoning voting in favor. 
 
No motion was made by the Commission. 

  
 7.  DISCUSS AND RESOLVE ISSUE ON HOW TO PROCEED WITH    

SIGN/AWNING CODE REVISIONS  
Town Manager Crotty presented the item.   Commissioner Kligman indicated that the 
item had come before the Commission twice before and was voted down both times and 
expressed concerns about the CGA contract.  The question which needs to be addressed 
is to who will be paying for this and who is responsible as we have a contract with CGA.  
Planning and Zoning Chair Lecour explained the issues P&Z Board faces when 
application is made as there is no clear code in place and is asking the Commission to 
once again reconsider.  Commissioner Olchyk indicated the town cannot spend any more 
money on this and her concerns about the issue coming forth again.  She suggested that 
we look into other ways and possibly have the town attorney look into it.  Vice Chair 
Glynn explained the issue has been ongoing for years and something should be done and 
help is needed from the Commission.  There was much discussion on the issue. 

 
  No action from Planning and Zoning Board 

Commissioner Graubart made a motion to defer the item until the October 8, 2013 

Commission Meeting and get back to Planning and Zoning to address a sign ordinance.  
The motion received a second from Commissioner Olchyk.  Motion passed with Mayor 
Dietch and Vice Mayor Karukin voting in opposition. 

 Attachments:  

 1.  Commissioner Graubart’s Exhibit (Cover memo and back-up)  
 2,  Zoning Code Feedback Forms  
 3.  Grand Beach Hotel Powerpoint  
 4.  Massing & Zoning Discussion Memo (April 3, 2013)  
 5.  94th Street Lot Analysis  
 6.  Frontage Memo  

Page 20



Minutes 
 Special Meeting 

September 30, 2013 
 
  

7 

  
 

 
8.   Additional Items for Discussion from the Town Commission and/or the Planning 
 and Zoning Board. 
 

Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion that an Action Plan be brought back to the Commission. 
The motion received a second from Commissioner Kligman. 

 
9.   Public Comments – no public comments 
 
10.  Adjournment  
There being no further business to come before the Commission and Planning and Zoning Board, 
the meeting adjourned at 10:21 p.m.  
 

 

Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2013 

 

         ________________________ 
         Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
         Attest: 
 
 
 
_______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, CMC 
Town Clerk 
 

Page 21



 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Meeting 
MINUTES 

October 8, 2013 
 7 p.m.  

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

 
        

 

1. Opening     

A. Call to Order 
Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m. 
 

B. Roll Call of Members 
Recording Clerk Jenorgen Guillen called the roll with the following members present:  
Mayor Dietch, Vice Mayor Karukin, Commissioner Kligman, Commissioner Olchyk 
and Commissioner Graubart.   
 

C. Pledge of Allegiance 
Lieutenant Jay Matellis led the Pledge of Allegiance 
 

D. Mayor and Commission Remarks – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Commissioner Graubart expressed his concerns regarding the pace of construction 
and the disruption it is causing to the community.  He listed several ongoing projects 
which may take up to two years to complete and feels the administration should 
review these concerns and prepare for better options before permitting future 
development.  Vice Mayor Karukin wished his father a Happy Birthday, 
 

E. Agenda and Order of Business Additions, deletions and linkages 
Town Manager Crotty linked items 9C and 9I relating to code items.   

F. Community Notes – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Mayor Dietch announced the upcoming community events which can be found on the 
Town’s website.  Mayor Dietch thanked staff for moving things forward as meetings 
can be seen live on the web as well as the local television channel.  The Mayor also 
gave an update on some of the projects in progress. 
Commissioner Graubart gave an update of the Tourist Board meeting which can be 
reviewed on the Town’s website. 

 
G. Recognition of Anthony R. Napoleon – Mayor Daniel Dietch 

Mayor Dietch thanked Anthony Napoleon of Lukes Landscaping for helping the 
Town with the dog park and especially for his creativity in providing a water fountain 
for the animals.  Resident Ann Findlay presented Mr. Napoleon with an award of 
recognition.  

Page 22



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

October 8, 2013 
 
  

2 

  
 

H. Recognition of Irina Mocanu - 
Code Compliance Officer Joe Damien recognized Irina Mocanu who did an 
outstanding job as an intern in his department.  Ms. Mocanu is a student at FIU 
pursuing her Master’s degree.  On behalf of the Town, Mayor Dietch thanked Ms. 
Mocnu for her service. 
   

I. Officer of the Month of August – Sergeant Patrick McKenna, Detective Marian 
Valino and Detective Alejandro Llorente – David Allen, Chief of Police presented 
Sgt. Patrick McKenna, Detective Marian Valino and Detective Alejandro Llorente 
with the Officer of the Month of August award. 

 
J. Officer of the Month of September – Sergeant Patrick McKenna, Officer  

Edward Carrasquillo and Officer Carol Sawaya - Chief of Police David Allen 
presented Sgt. Patrick McKenna, Officer Edward Carrasquillo, and Officer Carol 
Sawaya with the Officer of the Month of September award. 
 

 K. Police Civilian of the Month of September – Parking Enforcement Team –  
  Elinor Joseph, Andrea Smith-Bustillo, Alain Acosta, Willie Perez, Angel  

Melendez and Josue Castro – David Allen, Chief of Police presented Elinor Joseph, 
Andrea Smith-Bustillo, Alain Acosta, Willie Perez, Angel Melendez and Josue Castro 
with the Police Civilian of the Month award for September. 
 

2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings  
 

3. Consent Agenda (Set for approximately 7:30 p.m.) 
Commissioner Graubart pulled items 3E page 27; 3B page 21 and item 7 page 39.    
Commissioner Karukin pulled items A8 page 13, C3 page 18, F1a page 27 and 3E page 
37.  Mayor Dietch pulled item 7 page 12 Point of Light. 

Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda minus the pulled 
items.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor 
 

A. Minutes –   September 9, 2013 First Budget Hearing Meeting Minutes  
B. Budget to Actual Summary as of July 31, 2013 – Donald Nelson, Finance Director 

Page 4-6   
Items 3B page 21 – Commissioner Graubart - Items deferred 

            *C. Town Manager’s Report – Michael P. Crotty, Town Manager  
Item A8 page 13 - Vice Mayor Karukin - Several requests to have the turtles back on 
the beach.  Item to be put on the next agenda.  
C3 page 18, - Vice Mayor Karukin – item deferred 
F1a page 27 – Vice Mayor Karukin - Question if item is listed correctly under Town 
Attorney, Mayor said yes. 

Page 23



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

October 8, 2013 
 
  

3 

  
 

Item 7 page 12 – Traffic Signalization - Mayor Dietch - He requested from the Town 
Manager that there be no delay in traffic signal improvements while working on this 
project. 

            *D. Town Attorney’s Report – Linda Miller, Town Attorney  
       *E.  Projects Progress Report – Calvin, Giordano and Associates, Inc.   
 Item 3E page 27 - Commissioner Graubart - Items deferred 

Item 7 page 39 – Seawall - Commissioner Graubart - Chris Giordano gave an update 
of the Seawall Project.  

F.  Committee Reports – Michael P. Crotty, Town Manager  
   - June 3, 2013 Tourist Board Meeting Minutes 
   - June 4, 2013 Pension Board Meeting Minutes 
   - June 24, 2013 DVAC Meeting Minutes 
   - August 5, 2013 Tourist Board Meeting Minutes 
 
    

G.  Florida Water and Land Legacy Amendment – Mayor Daniel Dietch  
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA (“TOWN”); ENDORSING AND ENCOURAGING 
SUPPORT OF THE FLORIDA WATER AND LAND CONSERVATION 
AMENDMENT, WHICH WOULD DEDICATE FUNDS TO ACQUIRE AND 
RESTORE FLORIDA CONSERVATION AND RECREATION LANDS; 
PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE.    

Approved on consent. 

 
Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve the pulled items from the consent agenda.  
The motion received a second from Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor.   
 

4. Ordinances  

(Set for approximately __8:00___ p.m.)   (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 8:15) 

A. Second Readings (Ordinances and Public Hearing) 

 
1. Veterinary Clinics – Sarah Sinatra, Town Planner 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING” OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES AND SPECIFICALLY 
AMENDING SECTION SEC. 90-41(d) “REGULATED USES” ADDING 
VETERINARY OFFICE AS A CONDITIONAL USE; PROVIDING FOR 
INCLUSION IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR 
PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Page 24



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

October 8, 2013 
 
  

4 

  
 

 Recording Clerk Jenorgen Guillen read the title of the ordinance. 
Sarah Sinatra, Town Planner presented the item and said modifications have been 
made to the ordinance as directed by the Commission and are recommending 
approval. 
 
Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to discuss and the motion was seconded by 
Commissioner Graubart. 

 
Dr. Joel Beth Navratik, veterinarian, said she was denied opening a practice 
several years ago and the item as presented with restricted distance requirements 
of 600 feet is unfair and would make it almost impossible for more than one such 
service to open.  One application has already been submitted by Dr. Carmona.   
 
Commissioner Graubart expressed his views and said he was not in favor of 
veterinary clinics for downtown and would prefer more restaurants, bars, and 
other types of businesses that attract more tourism.  However, he feels the 
ordinance as stands is unfair and suggested a friendly amendment to the ordinance 
to change the distance requirements to 400 feet. 
 
The Commission discussed distance requirements as there are no limitations 
placed on other types of businesses.   
 
A motion was made by Vice Mayor Karukin to approve the ordinance as is.  
There was no second and the motion did not move forward. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Kligman to accept with the amendment to 
change the distance requirements to 400 feet.  The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Olchyk and the motion passed 4-1 with Commissioner Graubart 
voting in opposition. 

 

(Set for approximately __8:00___ p.m.) (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 8:15) 

B. First Reading Ordinances   
 
1.  Capital Improvement Element Update – Sarah Sinatra, Town            
Planner  
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, ADOPTING THE 2013 ANNUAL UPDATE TO 
THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS ELEMENT WITHIN THE TOWN’S 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 163.3177, 
FLORIDA STATUTES; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY AND 
CONFLICT; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE COMPREHENSIVE 
PLAN; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.   
 
Recording Clerk Jenorgen Guillen read the title of the ordinance.  Sarah Sinatra, 
Town Planner, presented the item. 

Page 25



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

October 8, 2013 
 
  

5 

  
 

 
A motion was made by Commissioner Graubart to discuss.  The motion received 
a second by Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor. 
 
Mayor Dietch made a motion to approve and received a second from Vice Mayor 
Karukin.  Motion carried 4-1 with Commissioner Kligman absent for the vote. 

 
2.  Construction Fence - Sarah Sinatra, Town Planner 
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING” AND 
SPECIFICALLY AMENDING SECTION 90-56.1.B. “CONSTRUCTION 
FENCING” OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES TO 
PERMIT CONSTRUCTION FENCING MATERIALS; PROVIDING FOR 
INCLUSION IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF 
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Recording Clerk Jenorgen Guillen read the title of the ordinance. 
Sarah Sinatra, Town Planner presented the item. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Graubart to accept with discussion 
purposes.  The motion received a second by Vice Mayor Karukin and all voted in 
favor. 
 
Building Official, Ross Prieto gave an update and a more detailed description of 
the item.  Commissioner Graubart made a suggestion that viewing portals be 
added so the public can view the construction in progress. 

A motion was made by Vice Mayor Karukin to approve and received a second by 
Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor.  Mayor Dietch indicated that the 
Commission is also looking for viewing portals. 
 

   5.  Resolutions and Proclamations 
(Set for approximately __8:30__ p.m.)  (Note: Depends upon length of Good and 
Welfare) 

  
A.  Tennis Center Lighting and Tennis Center Renovations – Tim Milan, 
Parks and Recreation Department Director  
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE   TOWN TO ENTER INTO 
AN AGREEMENT WITH FAST-DRY COURTS, INC. AND THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE PIGGYBACKING OFF THE COMPETIVELY BID 
CONTRACT AWARDED BY MIAMI BEACH, FLORIDA; 

Page 26



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

October 8, 2013 
 
  

6 

  
 

AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER AND TOWN ATTORNEY TO 
DO ALL THINGS NECESSARY TO IMPLEMENT THE TERMS OF THE 
CONTRACT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Tim Milan, Parks and Recreation Department Director presented the item and 
addressed the questions from the Commission. 
 
A motion was made by Vice Mayor Karukin to approve and received a second by 
Commissioner Kligman and all voted in favor. 
 

AND 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE   TOWN TO ENTER INTO 
AN AGREEMENT WITH MUSCO SPORTS LIGHTING, LLC AND THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE PIGGYBACKING OFF THE COMPETIVELY BID 
CONTRACT AWARDED BY CLAY COUNTY; AUTHORIZING THE 
TOWN MANAGER AND TOWN ATTORNEY TO DO ALL THINGS 
NECESSARY TO IMPLEMENT THE TERMS OF THE CONTRACT; 
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Tim Milan, Parks and Recreation Department Director presented the item and 
addressed the questions from the Commission. 
 
A motion was made by Vice Mayor Karukin to approve the contract and received 
a second by Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor. 

 
B. Resolution Establishing Surfside Charter Review Board –Vice Mayor 
Michael Karukin  
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, ESTABLISHING THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
CHARTER REVIEW BOARD; PROVIDING FOR RULES AND 
PROCEDURES; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
Vice Mayor Michael Karukin presented the item. 
 
Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to accept the Charter Review Board as 
amended in Section 2.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Olchyk 
and all voted in favor. 
  
Commissioner Kligman made a motion to accept the appointment of Vice Mayor 
Karukin to the Charter Review Board.  The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor. 

Page 27



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

October 8, 2013 
 
  

7 

  
 

 
C. Town Attorney Agreement – Commissioner Michelle Kligman  
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPOINTING LINDA MILLER AS TOWN 
ATTORNEY; APPROVING THE EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN LINDA MILLER AND THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
ATTACHED HERETO AS EXHIBIT “A”; AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR 
TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT ON BEHALF OF THE TOWN; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Commissioner Michelle Kligman presented the item. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Graubart to accept the contract and 
received a second by Commissioner Olchyk.  All voted in favor. 

D.  Employee Health Insurance Broker and Contract Renewal for FY 2013-
2014 – Donald Nelson, Finance Director [SET FOR TIME CERTAIN AT 8:35 
PM]  

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, AUTHORIZING THE WAIVER OF THE COMPETITIVE 
BIDDING PROCESS AND APPROVING A CONTRACT, NOT TO 
EXCEED TWENTY-FOUR THOUSAND DOLLARS ($24,000), WITH 
ADAMS BENEFIT, INC. TO BE THE INSURANCE BROKER FOR ALL 
OF THE TOWN’S SERVICES RELATED TO EMPLOYEE HEALTH, 
DISABILITY, LIFE, DENTAL, AND OTHER RELATED BENEFITS 
PROGRAMS; WITH SERVICES TO CONTINUE UNTIL A 
SUBSEQUENT RFQ FOR THE SAME SERVICES IS ISSUED AND 
AWARDED; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER AND TOWN 
ATTORNEY TO DO ALL THINGS NECESSARY TO EXECUTE AN 
AGREEMENT WITH ADAMS BENEFIT, INC; AND PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE.   
 
Finance Director Donald Nelson began giving an overview of the resolution and 
indicated this was not a change in insurance plans but only in insurance broker. 

Commissioner Kligman made a motion to take a five minute break as Finance 
Director Nelson became ill.  The motion received a second from Vice Mayor 
Karukin and all voted in favor. 

Mayor Dietch called the meeting back to order and said 911 had been called as a 
member of the staff became ill and needed medical assistance. 

Page 28



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

October 8, 2013 
 
  

8 

  
 

Human Resources Director Yamileth Slate-McCloud continued with an overview 
of the item and the recommendation is to change the insurance broker to Adams 
Benefit. 

Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion for discussion purposes and received a 
second from Commissioner Graubart.   
 
Town Manager Crotty gave input as to proposals received and how the staff 
looked into alternate proposals.  The current broker was given an opportunity to 
come back with alternative options and after several email communications, Stan 
Bershad (current broker), said there were no other options to reduce costs.  At that 
time the Town Manager felt a change was needed.    Commissioner Olchyk said 
she had concerns about the change but after reviewing the item more thoroughly 
she was comfortable with understanding the situation. 
 
Mr. Bershad explained his position and how he has worked successfully for the 
city for many years and wishes to continue working for the city and suggested 
they get together again to look at other plans. Mr. Bershad also said there has 
been a miscommunication between him, the Town Manager, and the Director of 
Human Resources.  Town Manager Crotty said at the September 18th meeting he 
specifically said he was disappointed as there was no analysis presented and 
directed Mr. Bershad to go back and identify a reduction in cost as a 17% increase 
was unacceptable.   Human Resources Director Yamileth Slate-McCloud 
indicated that she has not received the proper health care support from the current 
agent regarding health reform issues. 
 
Commissioner Olchyk made a motion to accept the change of broker to Adams 
Benefit .  The motion received a second from Vice Mayor Karukin and the motion 
passed 4-1 with Mayor Dietch voting in opposition. 
 
E. Community Rating System (CRS) Consultant CRS Max Consultants, Inc. 
– Rosendo Prieto, Building Official  
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 
AUTHORIZING THE TOWN ADMINISTRATION TO RETAIN 
COMMUNITY RATING SYSTEM MAX CONSULTANTS (CRS MAX), 
INC. TO ASSIST THE TOWN IN REESTABLISHING ITS 
PARTICIPATION IN THE NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE 
PROGRAM’S COMMUNITY RATING SYSTEM; AUTHORIZING THE 
TOWN MANAGER AND TOWN ATTORNEY TO EXECUTE AN 
AGREEMENT FOR RETENTION OF CRS FOR CONSULTING 
SERVICES; AUTHORIZING THE APPROPRIATION AND 
EXPENDITURE FROM THE 2013/2014 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET NOT 
TO EXCEED $15,000 FROM THE BUILDING SERVICES DEPARTMENT 
IN THE GENERAL FUND; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Ross Prieto, Building Official presented the item. 

Page 29



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

October 8, 2013 
 
  

9 

  
 

 
Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve and the motion received a second 
from Commissioner Graubart.   
Before the vote, Commissioner Olychk expressed her views that she was not in 
favor of spending more money on this item as we have hired consultants in the 
past with no resolution.  Town Manager Crotty gave more insight into the issue 
and feels we need the expertise of a consultant to move forward.  There was 
discussion that the initial investment will result in much savings to the Town and 
its residents.   
A vote was taken and all voted in favor with Commissioner Olchyk voting in 
opposition. 
 
A motion was made by Vice Mayor Karukin to extend the meeting one (1) hour.  
The motion received a second from Mayor Dietch.  The extension was approved 
3-2 with Commissioners Graubart and Olchyk voting in opposition. 
   
6.  Good and Welfare (Set for approximately 8:15 p.m.)   
Mayor Dietch opened the meeting to Good and Welfare. 
 
Mr. Dennis Giordano representing the firm of Calvin, Giordano & Associates 
(CGA) spoke about some relationship concerns between the Town and his 
company.  
 
After some discussion Commissioner Kligman made a motion to direct the Town 
Manager to prepare an analysis of current contracted services we have with CGA 
as well as related services such as planning, IT and the like, with a summary.  The 
Town Manager is to also include the Administration’s recommendations as to 
how to move forward.  This should be presented to the Commission for review 
two weeks prior to the November Commission meeting.    The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Graubart and all voted in favor. 
 
There being no further speakers the Mayor closed Good and Welfare. 
 
7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports 
 
Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports have been moved to the Consent 
Agenda. 
 
8. Unfinished Business and New Business 
 
9. Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications 
 
A. Presentation of Final Bid Update – Terrel Fritz, RMA [SET FOR TIME 
CERTAIN AT 7:45 PM]  
 
Mr. Terrel Fritz gave an update with a slide presentation on the proposed business 
district update.   

Page 30



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

October 8, 2013 
 
  

10 

  
 

 
Vice Mayor Karukin had concerns regarding increased rents for businesses and 
Mr. Fritz explained the process if an increase was to be made.  Vice Mayor 
Karukin indicated he had not seen any feedback from businesses or property 
owners and would like to hear their input before a vote.  The Commission 
discussed having a straw vote to have a better understanding of where the 
business community stands on this issue. 
 
Mayor Dietch paused the discussion to honor the timeline (8:15 p.m.) for Good 
and Welfare.   
 
Public Speaker Myriam Colson representing Colson Investments spoke in favor of 
the issue and said the tenants she spoke with were also in favor.  She also 
indicated how important it was to get the property and business owners to vote. 
Viviane Franca, a business owner, spoke in favor of the issue and said most 
business owners would vote in favor if better parking was addressed. 
 
Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to direct staff to meet with Mr. Fritz and 
create a report and plans for a straw ballot for the next Commission Meeting.   
The motion received a second from Commissioner Graubart and all voted in 
favor. 
 
B. Major Contracts, Bond Issues, Public/Private Partnerships and Loans to 
be reviewed by Miami Dade County Inspector General and/or Commission 
on Ethics – Commissioner Joe Graubart  
Commissioner Graubart gave an update of  the item and suggested that major 
projects in excess of one million dollars be reviewed further by an outside 
independent source.   
   
C. Update on Hedge Sight Triangles (Corner Visibility) Issues (linked with 
I) 
Joe Damien, Code Compliance Director 
Joe Damien, Code Compliance Director gave an overview of the item with a slide 
presentation and addressed questions of the Commission.  An informal workshop 
on code compliance dealing with hedge site triangles will be scheduled for 
November.  Residents involved will be notified of the workshop meeting. 
 
D. Dr. Grayson Street Naming – Sandra Novoa, CMC, Town Clerk 
Commissioner Olychk said she received an email from the family and said they 
do not want it.  Item deferred 
 
E. Comprehensive Town Plan RFP –  Commissioner Joe Graubart 
Commissioner Graubart spoke regarding sign and awning ordinance and perhaps 
put it out for bid.  Mayor Dietch indicated that the Town should question how 
satisfied they are with the quality and level of service and if we are getting good 
value before we put out to bid.  Town Manager Crotty said he will follow the 

Page 31



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

October 8, 2013 
 
  

11 

  
 

motion of the Commission as stated in Good and Welfare and come back with a 
report and recommendations. 
 
F. Resolution No. 12-2092 – Expenditures over $8,500 – Commissioner Marta 
Olchyk  
Commissioner Olchyk presented the item.   Commissioner Olchyk feels we 
should adhere to the Charter and the Commission should be consulted when 
expenditures exceed $8,500.   If there is an emergency a special meeting of the 
Commission should be called before action is taken.   
 
Commissioner Olchyk made a motion that the Town Manager adhere to the 
Charter Resolution that when there is any expenditures over $8,500 the 
Commission be consulted for approval.  The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Kligman and all voted in favor.   
  
G.   Food at Town Meetings – Commissioner Marta Olchyk  
Commissioner Olchyk made a motion there be a limited amount of $100 for food 
at any one of the meetings.  The motion did not receive a second.  No action 
taken. 
  
H. Biscaya Drainage Options – Michael P. Crotty, Town Manager 
Town Manager Crotty gave an update.  Bob McSweeney of CGA gave an 
overview of the Biscaya Drainage Options and listed the proposed three options 
for information purposes.  The item will be brought back at a subsequent meeting 
with the Town’s recommendation.  Commissioner Graubart had concerns about 
the Town’s Public Works Department doing this work but Commissioner Olchyk 
feels the Public Works Department should be given an opportunity to present its 
proposal. 
 
I. Matrix Comparing: “Notice of Violation” vs. “Civil Citation – (linked 
with 9C) - Joe Damien, Code Compliance Director  
Discussion under item 9C. 
 
J. Parking Outreach – Michael P. Crotty, Town Manager  
Town Manager Crotty gave an update of the item.  In order to assist in adding 
value to solving the problem Town Manager Crotty presented a three prong 
approach and asked the Commission to consider it for a vote.   
 
Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve the three requested actions as 
presented by Town Manager Crotty.  The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Olchyk and the motion carried 4-1with Commissioner Graubart 
voting in opposition. 
 

      10. Adjournment  
There being no further business to come before the Commission, the meeting adjourned 
at 12:00 midnight.   

 

Page 32



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

October 8, 2013 
 
  

12 

  
 

 
 
 
 

Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2013 

 
 
 
       ________________________ 
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
 
 
_______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, CMC 
Town Clerk 

 

Page 33



Page 34

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3B



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3C



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3D



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE 

PROJECTS PROGRESS REPORT 
CALVIN, GIORDANO & ASSOCIATES, INC. 

November, 2013 
 

1. Planning and Community Development – Planning and Community Development – In 
August 2012, the Shul submitted a site plan application for an expansion. Staff met with the 
applicant to discuss the review comments and the applicant resubmitted the plans on January 
25, 2013.  Staff held Development Review Group meetings on February 13, 2013, March 28, 
2013 and July 18, 2013. A Development Impact Committee meeting was held October 17, 
2013. Due to the amount of outstanding items, there will be a second DIC meeting scheduled 
in the future. The Planning Department has prepared graphics and text relating to the length 
of buildings which were discussed at the August Planning and Zoning Board meeting. The 
Board provided feedback and the item was placed back on the October 2, 2013 and October 
23, 2013 Planning and Zoning Board meetings. If directed, Staff will prepare an ordinance to 
be heard at an upcoming Town Commission meeting. Planning Department Staff prepared a 
timeline for the items discussed at the joint Town Commission and Planning and Zoning 
Board meeting starting in November through March. Planning Staff has also prepared a 
spreadsheet for each development project to continually track the conditions of approval. 
This spreadsheet identifies the department responsible for the item and confirmation of 
completion. Staff continues to answer approximately 80 zoning questions monthly and 
reviews permit applications.   

 

2. Information Technology & TV Broadcasts - The mail server has been up and running 
without interruption for 478 days.  The last downtime was for routine maintenance and 
occurred on July 11, 2012. IT has provided 3 quotes for surveillance cameras for the Police 
Department to place around the town and is awaiting approval. IT is moving forward with the 
SCALA upgrades for Channel 77 and live streaming broadcasts. The replacement check 
printer for SunGard has been put on hold by the Finance Department. IT has installed a 
memory upgrade for the firewall to support more VPN sessions for the Police Department. 
The network switches have been replaced in the server room to alleviate ongoing connection 
issues. The Police Department has requested quotes to upgrade the ID badge card readers and 
software. IT is working with Public Works, the Finance Department, and SunGard on 
integrating the water meter reading system with billing. The live streaming of Channel 77 on 
the website and mobile devices has been running since October 7, 2013. The IT Staff 
continues to receive approximately 300 support requests monthly via phone and email.  

 

3. Public Utilities / Engineering – Public Utilities / Engineering – A summary of the close 
out items remaining for this project are included as part of the regular agenda.  Retainage will 
continue to be held and will only be released after all work is completed including the punch 
list. 
 

Page 65

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3E



Page 2 
Town of Surfside 

Projects Progress Report 

 
Funding Summary –                                                                                            

Funding Status:                                    Amount                     Amount Received             

FDEP Grant                                              $873,500                     $873,500     

FDEP Grant                                              $125,000                     $125,000  

FDEP Grant                                              $100,000                     $100,000               

FDEP State Revolving Fund Loan*         $9,312,881                  $7,339,928 ***           

BBC Bond                                                $859,000                     $817,500               

TOTAL                                                    $11,270,381                $9,225,928 

***The State of Florida has reduced the interest rate from 2.12% to 1.87% fixed over 
the life of the loan.  This will save approximately $200,000 of interest cost. 

 

4. Neighborhood Improvements – CGA Staff completed the traffic computer modeling of the 
Town’s roadway system as an element of the Town-wide traffic calming study.  The initial 
traffic counts to complete the traffic study occurred in September, 2012.  A number of the 
counts were finalized in late October due to construction activities.  These counts are 
incorporated in the Draft Traffic Study Report that was discussed at the April 9, 2013 
meeting.  As authorized by the Town Commission, Staff held public meetings on June 25, 
2013 with an attendance of 10 residents.  CGA will work with the Town Manager to 
schedule the second public meeting. 

 

5. Emergency Management - CGA finalized all revisions to the Town’s Emergency 
Operations Plan (EOP) and submitted it on March 29, 2013.  Onsite training occurred on 
May 3, 2013.  This project is completed. 

 

6.  Town-Owned Seawall Repair - Miami Dade County RER (Formerly DERM) has 
completed the Biological Opinion (BO).  The results of the BO were submitted to the Town 
and CGA has incorporated the BO permit requirements into our final plans.  The US Army 
Corps of Engineers (USACE) permit was obtained in late February 2013 and the FDEP 
permit was obtained in April 2013.  The SFWMD and RER final permits have been 
received.  The Town received final authorization from Florida Inland Navigation District 
(FIND) and the plans will be going out to bid in November 2013. 

 

 

 

Page 66



Page 67

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3F



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE 

DVAC    
Tuesday September 10, 2013 – 7:00 p.m. 

Commission Chambers 
Town Hall 9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor 

Surfside, FL 33154  
 

MINUTES  
 

I. Call to Order and Roll Call 
The meeting was called to order by Town Manager, Michael Crotty at 7:11pm. 
 
Also in Attendance: Michelle Kligman, Commissioner, Linda Miller, Town Attorney,  Sarah 
Johnston, Assistant Town Attorney,  Terry Cohen, Sarah Sinatra, Town Planner, Duncan Tavares, 
TEDACS Director,  Linda Jain, Web Coordinator,  Louis Cohen, Ken Arnold, Andy Labrada, 
Nancy Rachman, Barbara Cohen, Barbara McLaughlin, Henry Stevens, Kenneth Stowe, Terrell 
Fritz, RMA Associate, Daniel Dietch,  Mayor, Michael Karukin, Vice Mayor, Joseph Graubart, 
Commissioner, Chief David Allen, Walter Javier, Dr. Curson, Adam Markow, Janet Shicman, 
David Camona, Fred Alias, Marty Oppenheimer  
 

II. Introduction by Town Manager  Michael Crotty 
The meeting was called due to potential re-zoning in Downtown to allow for Veterinary Clinics. 
  

III. Approval Meeting Minutes:   June 24, 2013 
 
Louis Cohen made a motion to approve the minutes, Nancy Rachman seconded the motion. The 
minutes were approved. The motion passed unanimously.   
 

IV. Permitted Uses and Veterinary Clinics ~ Dr. David Camona / Sarah Sinatra  
 
Sarah Sinatra advised that as per Town Code Vet Clinics are prohibited Downtown.  
 
Dr. Camona presented on veterinary clinics. 
 
Services include: 
- Preventative Medicine 
- Internal Medicine & Endocrinology 
- General Surgery 
- Neurology 
- Dermatology 
- Dentistry 
- Specialty Soft Tissue and Orthopedic Surgery 
- Abdominal Ultrasonography 
- In-House Laboratory and Pharmacy 
- Morning Pick-up and Evening Drop-Off Service 
- Referral Hospital Transport 
- Retail Products (Related to Pet Care) 
 

Page 91



 
  

2 
 

 
Building would be constructed to combat noise and odor.  
 
Louis Cohen asked if the building is being bought or leased.  
 
There would be no boarding at the clinic as this would be contracted out.  
 
The current zoning code and language would need to be change. 
 
Some provisions could include: 
-Types of animals treated 
-Waste Disposal 
-No overnight boarding 
-Sound 
-Odor 
-Waiting room should not be visible from public right-of-way 
-No grooming 
-Minimum distance of 500 feet between vet clinics 
 
Ken Arnold asked if the neighbors are aware of the potential vet clinic being proposed.  
Sarah advised that once an applicant receives a permit for conditional use they would have issue a 
notice, and a separate meeting would then be required. 
 
Andy Labrada inquired about the distance between vet offices and wondered should the distances 
be further.  
Sarah advised that it’s not in the Town’s best interest to spot zone (zoning for specific person or 
clinic). They have to be sensitive to each business. She will prepare a map to show different points 
in downtown and show the radius. 
 
Terry Cohen advised that we should look into bringing merchants that are different to what we 
currently have in town.  
 
Residents provided feedback with respect to the vet clinic and are very much in favor of the idea.  
 
Dr. Curson spoke about his concern over how the Town would enforce regulations imposed on a 
clinic. Rendering he has seen about benches could also cause a problem with vagrants. With the 
existing parking shortage this type of business would only add to the problem. 
 
MOTION 
Nancy Rachman made a motion in favor of approving section 90-41 to the Commission contingent 
on looking at the distance requirement and allowing for grooming, assuring that the Town follows 
the due process and that surrounding businesses have the opportunity to comment, Andy Labrada 
seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.  
 
Parking: 
 
Chief David Allen provided an update regarding parking within the business district. 
Parking is an issue due to construction workers filling the parking spaces early in the morning.  

Page 92



 
  

3 
 

 
Chief advised that he had to shut the lots during certain hours to deter workers from parking, but it 
only works for so long.  
 
The Chief is working with Town Attorney to see if they can come up with an ordinance to ban 
commercial vehicles in the Abbott lot.   
 
The Chief is looking for recommendation on the parking situation as there is no real way to enforce 
restricting parking for construction workers. 
 
Parking is currently leasing 100 permits to employees within the business district. There is currently 
a waiting list for permits.  
 
A suggestion was to make developers pay for off duty officers and shuttle buses with respect to 
using the Miami Beach parking lot.  
 
The biggest issue is enforcement of stricter parking rules. The Town doesn’t have the resources 
available to enforce.  
 

V. BID Process Update ~ Terrell Fritz 
Terrell Fritz provided an update on the BID process. He received mixed responses for the BID with 
respect to the possible addition of a vet clinic within the Downtown business district.  
 
A major concern during the last meeting was parking.  
 
He will create a more detailed plan and will start the formal process to bring forward to the 
Commission in October. 
 

VI. Downtown Streetscape Update 
 
Duncan Tavares advised that the Town has received the permit for tree removal from Miami Dade 
County. The Town is in the final stages of the permitting phase from Florida Department of 
Transportation. The project will be done overnight to eliminate traffic and business interruption 
within the downtown area.  
 

VII. Action Item ~ TBD 
 

VIII. Public Comment 
 
Louis Cohen wanted an update regarding the last motion made at the DVAC meeting with Joe 
Damien and Code Compliance.  
 
The Town Manager advised that the reports have been updated. The emphasis shifted from 
downtown to the issue of site triangles within the residential district. A special meeting with the 
Town Commission will be held in November to address Code Compliance priorities.  
 

IX. Next meeting: Monday October 28, 2013 
 

X. Adjournment 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 9:00pm by Michael Crotty, Town Manager.  

Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3G



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3H



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3I



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3J



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3K



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5A

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131

snovoa
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT "A"



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134

snovoa
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT "B"



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



Page 141



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



Page 148



Page 149



Page 150



Page 151



Page 152



Page 153



Page 154

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5B



Page 155



Page 156



Page 157



Page 158



Page 159



Page 160



Page 161



Page 162



Page 163



Page 164



Page 165



Page 166



Page 167



Page 168



Page 169



Page 170



Page 171



Page 172



Page 173



Page 174

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Incorporatedby referenceCopy available withthe Town clerk

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 175



Page 176



Page 177



Page 178



Page 179



Page 180



Page 181



Page 182



Page 183



Page 184



Page 185



Page 186



Page 187



Page 188



Page 189



Page 190



Page 191

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5C



Page 192



Page 193



Page 194



Page 195

snovoa
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT "A"

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 196



Page 197



Page 198



Page 199



Page 200



Page 201



Page 202



Page 203



Page 204



Page 205



Page 206



Page 207



Page 208



Page 209



Page 210



Page 211

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5D



Page 212



Page 213

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Exhibit "A"



Page 214



Page 215



Page 216

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Exhibit "A"



Page 217



Page 218



Page 219



Page 220



Page 221



Page 222



Page 223



Page 224



Page 225



 
Town of Surfside 

 

Date:  November 12, 2013 

Prepared by:  Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

Subject:  Six‐Month Performance Evaluation 

  Town Manager Michael Crotty 

 

In accordance with the Town Manager’s Employment Agreement, the Town Commission shall 

conduct a formal performance evaluation after six, twelve, and twenty‐four months of service. 

On October 8, 2013  the Town Commission approved a performance evaluation  form, which 

included the following evaluation criteria categories: 

 

1. Individual Characteristics 
2. Professional Skills and Status 
3. Relations with the Town Commission 
4. Policy Execution 
5. Reporting 
6. Citizen Relations 
7. Staffing 
8. Supervision 
9. Fiscal Management 
10. Community 

 

Each Elected Official was asked to rate the Town Manager on various aspects relating to the 

ten (10) evaluation criteria categories identified above.  The rating scale was defined as 

follows: 

 

5 = Excellent (almost always exceeds the performance standard) 
4 = Above average (generally exceeds the performance standard) 
3 = Average (generally meets the performance standard) 
2 = Below average (usually does not meet the performance standard) 
1 = Poor (rarely meets the performance standard) 

 

The individual Elected Official ratings have been tabulated and are summarized in Table 1. The 

Town Clerk has copies of the complete performance evaluations prepared by each Elected 

Official. 

Page 226

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9A



 
To

w
n
 o
f 
Su
rf
si
d
e
 

     

Ta
b
le
 1
 

To
w
n
 M

an
ag
e
r 
Si
x‐
M
o
n
th
 P
e
rf
o
rm

an
ce
 E
va
lu
at
io
n
 R
at
in
g 
Su
m
m
ar
y 

 

El
e
ct
e
d
 O
ff
ic
ia
l 

Ev
al
u
at
io
n
 C
ri
te
ri
a/
R
at
in
gs
 1
 

A
ve
ra
ge

 

R
at
in
g 

In
d
iv
id
u
al
 

C
h
ar
ac
te
ri
st
ic
s 

P
ro
fe
ss
io
n
al
 

Sk
ill
s 
an

d
 

St
at
u
s 

R
e
la
ti
o
n
s 
w
it
h
 

th
e
 T
o
w
n
 

C
o
m
m
is
si
o
n
 

P
o
lic
y 

Ex
e
cu
ti
o
n
 

R
e
p
o
rt
in
g 

C
it
iz
e
n
 

R
e
la
ti
o
n
s 

St
af
fi
n
g 

Su
p
e
rv
is
io
n
 

Fi
sc
al
 

M
an

ag
e
m
e
n
t 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y 

O
lc
h
yk
 

4
.6
 

4
.8
 

4
.8
 

4
.6
 

4
.4
 

5
.0
 

4
.4
 

4
.6
 

4
.2
 

4
.0
 

4
.5
 

G
ra
u
b
ar
t 

4
.8
 

4
.8
 

4
.8
 

4
.8
 

4
.8
 

5
.0
 

5
.0
 

5
.0
 

5
.0
 

5
.0
 

4
.9
 

K
lig
m
an

 
4
.2
 

4
.2
 

3
.7
 

3
.6
 

3
.6
 

4
.8
 

3
.4
 

3
.8
 

4
.0
 

4
.6
 

4
.0
 

K
ar
u
ki
n
 

4
.2
 

5
.0
 

5
.0
 

3
.4
 

3
.4
 

4
.6
 

3
.8
 

3
.8
 

5
.0
 

3
.8
 

4
.2
 

D
ie
tc
h
 

4
.0
 

4
.0
 

3
.8
 

3
.8
 

3
.8
 

4
.2
 

3
.6
 

3
.0
 

4
.0
 

3
.4
 

3
.8
 

A
ve
ra
ge

 R
at
in
g 

4
.4
 

4
.6
 

4
.4
 

4
.0
 

4
.0
 

4
.7
 

4
.0
 

4
.0
 

4
.4
 

4
.2
 

4
.3
 

N
O
TE
: 

1
. 
R
at
in
gs
 a
re
 d
ef
in
ed

 a
s 
fo
llo
w
s:
 

  5
 =
 E
xc
e
lle
n
t 
(a
lm

o
st
 a
lw
ay
s 
ex
ce
ed

s 
th
e 
p
er
fo
rm

an
ce
 s
ta
n
d
ar
d
) 

4
 =
 A
b
o
ve
 A
ve
ra
ge

 (
ge
n
er
al
ly
 e
xc
ee
d
s 
th
e 
p
er
fo
rm

an
ce
 s
ta
n
d
ar
d
) 

3
 =
 A
ve
ra
ge

 (
ge
n
er
al
ly
 m

ee
ts
 t
h
e 
p
er
fo
rm

an
ce
 s
ta
n
d
ar
d
) 

2
 =
 B
e
lo
w
 A
ve
ra
ge

 (
u
su
al
ly
 d
o
es
 n
o
t 
m
ee
t 
th
e 
p
er
fo
rm

an
ce
 s
ta
n
d
ar
d
) 

1
 =
 P
o
o
r 
(r
ar
el
y 
m
ee
ts
 t
h
e 
p
er
fo
rm

an
ce
 s
ta
n
d
ar
d
) 

Page 227



Page 228

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9B



Page 229



Page 230



Page 231



Page 232



Page 233



Page 234



Page 235



Page 236



Page 237



Page 238



Page 239



Page 240

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9C



Page 241



Page 242



Page 243

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9D



Page 244



Page 245



Page 246



 

 

 

 
 

Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

November 2013 
 
 

COMMISSION  COMMUNICATION  ITEM  MEMORANDUM 

Title:    “RKB Bay Harbor Islands K – 8 Center - Basketball Court Update” 

 Building A Better Playground Program 

Please see the attached site plan / drawings for the Basketball Courts which are part of the renovation plans 
for the playground, Track and Field areas for RKB Bay Harbor Islands K – 8 Center. 

On Thursday morning, October 24, PTA President Julia Magnani, Joe Benton of Fort Capital Management 
(Developers of the Surf Club project and contributors to The Building A Better Playground Program), 
Carlos Bravo of Miami-Dade County Schools and I, Joe Graubart, Commissioner met at the school to 
review the playground equipment, currently being installed and located inside the school’s security area, 
basketball courts and Track and Field area.   

The courts will undergo a complete rehab to include: resurfacing the courts, adding ‘adult height’ baskets at 
the east and west ends, high fences and landscaping to be installed for safety, security and to provide a 
buffer for residential area, lighting upgrades, a small building is also planned to provide bathrooms, storage 
and Phys Ed / Coach a small office, and a canvas covered bleacher for approximately 30 people.  
Additionally, a ramp will be built to allow safe access for all, as well as meet handicap requirements. 

According to Julia Magnani:     

The next and crucial step needed to move the project forward is the architectural/engineering drawings and 
various other requirements.  

Again, if you or anyone you know, that maybe interested in a charitable contribution to our school Track 
and Field area; naming rights ARE available and the community benefit would be huge! Please spread the 
word.  We need close to $400-500K to redo the track and field with synthetic grass and resurfacing of the 
track; as well as making other improvements. 

Respectfully,   

Joe Graubart, Commissioner 

Page 247

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9E



o

H

O

-g
O2
"*•as
_».P

Ol

$

f

RUTHK.BROAD-BAYHARBORELEM.

115593THSTREET-BAYHARBORISLAND

MIAMI,FL33154

©_©©©0©©
11III81SIg
§s»"|g-sill lag|PpS

aBasff

Mil

©©©©©©©©

sg«*§**•"is.ig sSgZg3

tT§fills
°181|1

MIAMI-DADECOUNTYPUBLICSCHOOLS
risn3C&4664U*ta^Mmmu

155NE15THSTREET,ROOMP102K
MIAMI.FLORIDA33132

Page 248



Page 249

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9F



Page 250



 

 

 

 
 

                                                             Town of Surfside 
                                                   Town Commission Meeting 
                                                              November 2013 

 
 

COMMISSION  COMMUNICATION  ITEM  MEMORANDUM 

The GOOD GOVERNMENT Initiative 

Title:    “Public Corruption – When Will it End?” 

I attended The Good Government Initiative “Community Conversation Series” last month.  I thought to 
include the handout given to those in attendance.  I took a few notes from each speaker: 

Howard Rosen, Deputy Chief Assistant State Attorney, Special Prosecutions, Spoke of: 

When will it [corruption] stop?  It’s not going to stop…it’s ancient – going back to ancient Rome.  
The importance of shining a light on what appears to “just not sit right.” As to why so many 
elected / public officials are arrested… Greed and a sense of entitlement. 

Wilfredo A. Ferrer, U.S. Attorney, Southern District of Florida, Spoke RE: 

Pointed out that there exists a “culture of corruption.”  Dealing with this is the “highest 
priority.”  This culture of corruption “erodes trust” and “creates a culture of acceptance and 
apathy.”  It dissuades those from entering public service.  FBI has the largest “squad” here in 
the Miami office, with 11 Special Agents and 22 Task Force Officers.  Miami is #1 with 781 
defendants convicted. 

Joseph Centorino, Executive Director, M-D County Commission on Ethics and Public Trust,          
Spoke RE: 

Corruption is more than a law enforcement problem. Where does corruption come from? 
Elected officials: more of a reflection of ‘us’ than we may want to admit?  A “Rotten Barrel vs. a 
Rotten Apple./?”  The Public in disengaged and not involved – leaves the field open to the bad 
guys.   

  Joe Graubart, Commissioner 

Page 251

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9G



Page 252



Page 253



Page 254



Page 255

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9H



Page 256



Page 257



Page 258



Page 259



Page 260



Page 261



Page 262



Page 263



Page 264



Page 265



Page 266



Page 267



Page 268



Page 269



Page 270



Page 271



Page 272



Page 273



Page 274



Page 275



Page 276



Page 277



Page 278



Page 279



Page 280



Page 281



Page 282



Page 283



Page 284



Page 285



Page 286



Page 287



Page 288



Page 289



Page 290



Page 291

snovoa
Typewritten Text


	3A - Minutes
	3B - Budget to Actual
	3C - Town Manager's Report 
	3D - Town Attorney's Report
	3E - Projects Progrss Report
	3F - Committee Reports
	3G - Voters Right Registration Urging Reso
	3H - Expenditure of Forfeiture Funds
	3I - Charter Review Board 
	3J - National Flood Insurance Rate Hikes
	3K - State Attorney's Agreement
	5A - Employee Health Benefits Retroactive Contract Renewal for FY 13-14
	5B - Contract with Witt O'Brien's
	5C - DRC Emergency Services
	5D - Drainage Improvements to Biscaya Island Drive 
	9A - Town Manager's Evaluations
	9B - Wall Frontage and Side Setbacks in H120 District
	9C - Pension Board Vacancy
	9D - W/S/SD Closeout Report
	9E - Basketball Court Update
	9F - Turtle Project
	9G - Public Corruption
	9H - Contracted Services



